## **Agency details**

Agency number: 31

Agency title: Faculty of Technology (1956 - 1960) / Faculty of Applied Science (1960 - 1997)

*Start date:* 1956

**End date:** 1997

*Creation:* Council meeting 14th May, 1956 (resolution 761i)

**Abolition:** Council meeting 2nd December, 1996 (resolution CL96/88/4)

Administrative history

note:

The Faculty of Technology was formed by Council on 14th May, 1956 (resolution 761i). This resolution also dictated that the Faculty would "be concerned with developments in the Technologies of Fuel, Paint, Plastics and Rubber, and Ceramics and Nuclear Technology". The Faculty, under Professor D. W. Phillips, was initiated with five Schools Chemical Engineering, Mining Engineering & Applied Geology, Metallurgy, Wool Technology and Textile Technology. The first meeting of the Faculty occurred on 29th June, 1956.

On 9th May, 1960, Council changed the name of the Faculty to the Faculty of Applied Science (resolution 60/55).

At the 2nd December, 1996 meeting of Council the Faculty of Applied Science was disestablished effective 1st July, 1997 (resolution CL96/88/4).

Deans

1956 - 1957: Professor David Phillips; 1957 - 1961: Professor Rupert Myers; 1961 - 1984: Professor Malcolm Chaikin; 1984 - 1996: Professor Gerry Govett; 1997 (Acting): Professor Judy Raper

Unregistered preceding agencies:

Unregistered succeeding agencies:

Superior agencies:

47 Professorial Board

Professorial Board

Period of relationship
1956 - 1988

1988 - 1997

Unregistered superior agencies:

Subordinate agencies:		Period of relationship	
271	School of Textile Technology	1956 - 1985	
262	Department (1) (1949 - 1951) / School of Mining Engineering (1) (1951) / Min	ning 1956 - 1985	
272	School of Metallurgy (1952 - 1985) / Materials Science & Engineering (1986 -	- ) 1956 <b>-</b> 1997	
250	Department (1949 - 51) / School of Chemical Engineering (1) (1951 - 1979)	1956 - 1979	
268	School of Wool Technology (1951 - 1967) / Wool & Pastoral Sciences (1967 -	- 198 1956 <b>-</b> 1985	
419	Department of Industrial Arts	1957 - 1960	
269	School of Chemical Technology	1960 - 1979	
273	School of Applied Geology	1963 - 1985	

## Agency details

278	School of Geography	1965 - 1997
739	School of Food Technology (1976 - 1985) / School of Food Science & Technology	1976 - 1985
357	School of Chemical Engineering & Industrial Chemistry (1980 - 2006) / Chemical	1980 - 1997
500	Centre for Remote Sensing (1981 - 1992) / Remote Sensing and Geographic Inform	1981 - 1997
486	Centre for Petroleum Engineering Studies (1984 - 1998) / School of Petroleum Eng	1984 - 1997
380	School of Biological Technologies (1986 - 1988) / Applied Bioscience (1988 - 200	1986 - 1997
270	School of Fibre Science & Technology	1986 - 1997
263	School of Mineral Resources (1986) / Mines (1986 - 1997)	1986 - 1997
494	Centre for Groundwater Management and Hydrogeology (1987 - 1993) / UNSW Gr	1987 - 1997
495	Centre for Membrane and Separation Technology (1987 - 1992) / UNESCO Centre	1987 - 1997
476	Universities' Surface Analysis Facility	1989 - 1997
737	Department of Safety Science	1991 - 1997
548	Centre for Minerals Engineering	1992 - 1997
383	Co-operative Research Centre for Biopharmaceutical Research	1992 - 1997
418	Co-operative Research Centre for Food Industry Innovation	1993 - 1997
581	Electron Microscope Unit (2)	1995 - 1997
386	Centre for Chemical Analysis	1997 - 1999

## Unregistered subordinate agencies:

Record se	ries created by this agency (in chronological order by start date):  Date re	inge of creation
557	Booklet Leaflet Collection of the Faculty of Technology (1956 - 1960) / Faculty of Applied Science (1960 - 1997)	1956 - 1997
20	Minutes, Agendas & Papers of the Faculty, Executive Committee & Higher Degree Committee of the Faculty of Technology (1956 - 1960) / Faculty of Applied Science (1960 - 1997)	1956 - 1997
483	Handbooks of the Faculty of Applied Science	1963 - 1997